

Republic of the Philippines City of Bago OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

EXCERPTS FROM THE MINUTES OF THE 1939th REGULAR SESSION OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD OF THE CITY OF BAGO HELD ON AUGUST 23, 2018 AT THE SP SESSION HALL, BAGO CITY.

PRESENT:

HON. RAMON D. TORRES City Vice Mayor-Presiding Officer

HON. MA. JOSEFA Y. MATTI SP Member HON. ANDREW MARTIN Y. TORRES SP Member SP Member HON. CARLOS E. MONDIA HON. JORGE AGUSTIN A. ARANETA SP Member HON. CLEO F. GAUDITE SP Member HON. ALLAN C. GALUNAN SP Member SP Member HON. DANILO U. FAMOSO HON. JOZSEF MARK DEXTER M. SOMCIO SP Member HON. MA. FEMMY A. MARTIR SP Member HON. MARINA JAVELLANA-YAO SP Member

HON. SERGIO T. PIANSAY SP Member-ABC President

HON. CARL BENEDICT Y. BAYLON SP Member-SK Federation President

ABSENT:

HON. CARL BENEDICT Y. BAYLON SP Member-SK Federation President (ON LEAVE)

RESOLUTION NO. 18-245

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND FAVORABLY ENDORSING TO THE DPWH 4TH ENGINEERING OFFICE RESOLUTION NO. 2018-003 OF THE BARANGAY COUNCIL OF BARANGAY SAMPINIT, BAGO CITY, ENTITLED: "RESOLUTION REQUESTING THE DPWH 4TH ENGINEERING OFFICE THROUGH THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD, BAGO CITY, TO INCLUDE FOR FUNDING THROUGH AVAILABLE FUNDS AND PROGRAMS OF THE DPWH THE UPGRADING/IMPROVEMENT OF DRAINAGE SYSTEM AT THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS, BARANGAY SAMPINIT, THIS CITY, 1. CONSTRUCTION OF CLOSED DRAINAGE ALONG ARANETA STREET FROM SAMPINIT CREEK TO SIBUD CREEK; 2. STRAIGHTENING OF SIBUD CREEK INCLUDING ACQUISITION OF RIGHT-OF-WAY; 3. CONSTRUCTION OF MAIN DRAINAGE OUTFALL WITH CONCRETING ACCESS ROAD FROM BACOLOD-SOUTH ROAD TO GUIMARAS STRAIT AND PUROK MAHIDAITON, BARANGAY SAMPINIT".

WHEREAS, Indorsement letter dated August 22, 2018 from the Honorable City Mayor, respectfully referred to this Honorable body, the request for approval of Resolution No. 2018-003 of the Barangay Council of Barangay Sampinit, Bago City;

WHEREAS, after a thorough deliberation on the matter, it was the consensus of this August Body to approve said Resolution;

NOW, THEREFORE, upon motion of SP Member Jorge Agustin A. Araneta, unanimously seconded by SP Members present, the Sanggunian Panlungsod

RESOLVES, as it is hereby resolved, to approve and favorably endorse to the DPWH 4th Engineering Office Resolution No. 2018-003 of the Barangay Council of Barangay Sampinit, Bago City, entitled: "Resolution requesting the DPWH 4th Engineering Office through the Sangguniang Panlungsod, Bago City, to include for funding through available funds and programs of the DPWH the Upgrading/Improvement of drainage system at the following locations, Barangay Sampinit, this City, 1. Construction of Closed Drainage along Araneta Street from Sampinit Creek to Sibud Creek; 2. Straightening of Sibud Creek including acquisition of right-of-way; 3. Construction of main drainage outfall with concreting access road from Bacolod-South Road to Guimaras Strait and Purok Mahidaiton, Barangay Sampinit".

RESOLVED FURTHER, that copy of this Resolution be furnished the DPWH 4th Engineering Office for their information and favorable consideration.

ATTESTED:

RAMON D. TORRES

City Vice Mayor-Presiding Officer

CERTIFIED CORRECT:

VICENTE D. MESIAS

Supervising Environmental Management Specialist/ City Secretary-Designate